From: Anthony Rush [rush_F
Sent: 20 January 2011 11:

To: Susan Clark; Richard Jeffrey; robson.nige! | | | JEEII Brandon Nolan'; 'Williamson,
Simona'; Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Gregor Roberts; 'Dave Anderson'

Subject: RE: Mediation : STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND FOISA EXEMPT

Attachments: mediationtimetable (5i) docx.doc

| attach a copy without the tracked changes.

Please note that Nigel, Brandon and | are agreeing an agenda for Monday’s review which we propose will follow an
preparatory meeting between the thre of us at 10.30. We suggest therefore that Monday’s meeting will begin at 11.

Much of the meeting will be “progress reporting” rather than “decision making” — the advisor team feel that this is essential
to keep the momentum going.

| expect that Nigel wil be circulating our proposed agenda sometime this afternoon and asking for any items you would like
to be discussed.

From: Susan Clark [mailto:Susan.Clark@tie. ltd.uk]

Sent: 20 January 2011 10:17

To: Anthony Rush; Richard Jeffrey; W@_ 'Brandon Nolan'; Williamson, Simona; Steven Bell; Dennis
Murray; Gregor Roberts; Dave Anderson

Subject: Mediation : STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND FOISA EXEMPT

Dear All
Following the meeting on Monday, please find attached an updated plan.
Susan

Susan Clark
Deputy Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:  (+44) (0)131  IEGzGBG
Mobile: (+44) (o) INEEEEEN

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

Moving our Capital to a greener future
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our
company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan
this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

TIE00685291_0002



